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Hannah Blum <hannah.blum@floridadep.gov> 4/4/2025 7:41 AM

RE: Electronic Notification of change/CARRETA DOCK REPLACEMENT
WITH/0174602-004-EE

To INFO@BREEZYPERMITS.COM <info@breezypermits.com>

Good morning,

If it is a repair and replace within the same footprint than it should be exempt as long there isn’t anything that
would kick it out. The exemption for this project was issued on December 18th, 2024 so to receive a verification of
exemption, you would need to come back in.

Thank you,

Hannah Blum

Environmental Specialist Il

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Southeast District

3301 Gun Club Rd

West Palm Beach, FL 33406

Environmental Resource Permitting
Hannah.Blum@FloridaDEP.gov

Office: 561-681-6686

Notice: Florida has a broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
official business are public records and may be disclosed upon request. Your email communications may therefore
be subject to public disclosure.

From: INFO@BREEZYPERMITS.COM <INFO@BREEZYPERMITS.COM>

Sent: Thursday, April 3, 2025 10:51 AM

To: Blum, Hannah <Hannah.Blum@FloridaDEP.gov>

Subject: RE: Electronic Notification of change/CARRETA DOCK REPLACEMENT WITH/0174602-004-EE

EXTERNAL MESSAGE

This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding
to this email.

Good morning Hannah, | hope you're having a great day so far!

The homeowner for this project has decided to move forward with an exact replacement of the existing dock,
rather than the previous plan set which showed a 5 ft setback from the neighboring properties. Please see the
attached revised plans.

With this revision, the existing/proposed dock will now be connected to the neighboring dock, which is consistent
with the pattern seen throughout this waterway.

That being said, would our proposed design still qualify as exempt?

I look forward to your response and appreciate all of your time and help with this project!

On 12/16/2024 3:50 PM EST Blum, Hannah <hannah.blum@floridadep.gov> wrote:

https://privateemail .com/appsuite/v=7.10.6-50.20250208.085846/print.htm1?print_1743788285132 1/4


mailto:Hannah.Blum@FloridaDEP.gov
mailto:INFO@BREEZYPERMITS.COM
mailto:INFO@BREEZYPERMITS.COM
mailto:Hannah.Blum@FloridaDEP.gov
mailto:hannah.blum@floridadep.gov

4/4/25,1:38 PM Private Email _ RE_ Electronic Notification of change. CARRETA DOCK REPLACEMENT WITH_0174602-004-EE Printout

Hello,

The summary page for the JAXBO is missing. If you can please provide it as soon as possible that would be
great. If it is not received by Wednesday the latest, the letter will go out as SPGP red.

Thank you,

Hannah Blum

Florida Department of Environmental Protection Southeast District
3301 Gun Club Rd

West Palm Beach, FL 33406

Environmental Resource Permitting

Environmental Specialist Il

Hannah.Blum@FloridaDEP.gov

Office: 561-681-6686

From: INFO@BREEZYPERMITS.COM <INFO@BREEZYPERMITS.COM>
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 12:50 PM

To: Blum, Hannah <Hannah.Blum@FloridaDEP.gov>

Subject: RE: Electronic Notification of change/CARRETA DOCK
REPLACEMENT WITH/0174602-004-EE

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding to this email.

Hannah, thank you for getting back to me and clarifying why we were SPGP red in our initial submittal. | made
sure to include our JAXBOS in this submittal. Please not that the scope of work remains the same and that
this project is a dock replacement within the existing footprint but our engineer had a slightly different
dimension for the dock width on his plans.

On 12/04/2024 9:28 AM EST Blum, Hannah <hannah.blum@floridadep.gov> wrote:

Hello,

The reason this project is red is because the JAXBO was never received. | will complete the review of the
new plans as soon as possible.

Thank you,

Hannah Blum

Florida Department of Environmental Protection Southeast District
3301 Gun Club Rd

West Palm Beach, FL 33406

Environmental Resource Permitting

Environmental Specialist Il

Hannah.Blum@°FloridaDEP.gov

Office: 561-681-6686
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